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(1))

. 990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax e
Form Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a){1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except black lung 20 1 0
benefit trust or private foundation) -
ﬁf&i’éf‘ﬁ:ﬁé’nﬁ?’sﬁlﬁ“’y P> The organization may have to use a copy ofpthls return to satisfy state reporting requirements Orl,srs‘pt:c':i%?\hc
A For the 2010 calendar year, or tax year beginning and ending
B Check it C Name of organization D Employer identification number
applicable
orange’ | ALEX'S LEMONADE STAND FOUNDATION
e Doing Business As 56-2496146
raturn Number and street (or P O box If mail 1s not delivered to street address) Room/suite | E Telephone number
i 333 E. LANCASTER AVENUE 414 610-649-3034
rean’®?l City or town, state or country, and ZIP + 4 G Grossreceints § 10,322,556.
[ Jfeerea- | WYNNEWOOD, PA 19096 H(a} Is this a group return
pendng | g Name and address of principal officer. JASON SCOTT for affiliates? [ Jves [(XINo
SAME AS C ABOVE H(b) Are all affilates included? ] Yes [_JNo
| Tax-exempt status @ 501(c)(3) E] 501(c) ( )< (insertno) |:] 4947(a)(1) or [:] 527 If "No," attach a list (see instructions)
J Website: pr WEW . ALEXSLEMONADE . ORG H(c) Group exemption number P>

K_Form of organization: [_] Corporation [ ] Trust [ | Association [ X Other > FOUNDI L Year of formation 2 0 0 5| M State of tegal domicile' PA
[Part || Summary

ot

A

&

1 Brefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activites THE FOQUNDATIONS PURPOSE IS TO
= RAISE FUNDS FOR PEDIATRIC CANCER, TREATMENT AND RESEARCH. THE
€| 2 Checkthisbox P D if the orgamization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets
e % 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, line 1a) 3 15
%g 4 Number of independent Gotlng members of the governing body (Part VI, ine 1b) 4 13
—»% | 6 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2010 (Part V, Iine 2a) 5 27
€35 | & Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) 6 16000
%:3 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIli, column (C), ine 12 7a 0.
= b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 980-F..ine.34 7b 0.
é R E C E |VE D Prior Year Current Year
cg‘) . 8 Contnibutions and grants (Part Vill, line 1h) r 8 6,266,988. 6,899,285,
£ | 9 Program service revenue (Part VII, Iine 2g) MAY 2 8 2011 1© 0. 0.
2 | 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4, 1% d) h 124,764. 65,490.
% | 11 Other revenue (Part VIll, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10C..200.11€)mm oo amad & 555,312, 614,.368.
12 Total revenue add lines 8 through 11 (must equal PJart Vllf'?j@@ E&),NLhe 12T 6,947,064. 7,579,143.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A)j.-lwr\.r1 EN — 4,408,693, 6,061,188.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) 0. 0.
g | 15 Salanes, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) 1,007,816. 1,303,799.
2 | 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), ine 11¢) , 0. 0.
§- b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) P 543,135.
W | 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), ines 11a-11d, 111-24f) 656,196. 813,262.
18 Total expenses Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 6,072,705. 8,178,249.
19 Revenue less expenses Subtract line 18 from line 12 874,359. <599,106.>
Eg Beginning of Current Year End of Year
29| 20 Total assets (Part X, ine 16) 9,982,997. 9,589,915.
<5| 21 Total iabilties (Part X, line 26) 285,939. 493,023,
23| 22 Net assets or fund balances_Subtract line 21 from line 20 9,697,058. 9,096,892,

Part Il | Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belef, it 1s
true, correct, and completpy Deglaranon of preparer (other than officer) 1s based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge. ;

’ l 513l 71
Sign SI?( Date L
Here COTT

Type or pnnt name and title P P Py

Print/Type preparer’s name (e e~ \__&é/ Dat Check [ 1] ﬁTW
Paid CHRISTOPHER M. PEKULA  [CHRIS OPHER(M . PEKU 7/&[20/0 rp— 73995~
Preparer |Frm'sname p» RSM MCGLADREY, INC. FsENg Y779
Use Only | Firm's address . 512 TOWNSHIP LN RD, 1 VALLEY SQ, STE 250

BLUE BELL, PA 19422-2700 Phoneno. 215-641-8600

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? {(see instructions) DZ] Yes |____| No
032001 02-22-11  LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2010) 4$

SEE SCHEDULE O FOR ORGANIZATION MISSION STATEMENT CONTINUATION 8’“)



Form 990 (2010) ALEX'S LEMONADE STAND FQUNDATION 56-2496146 Page2
Part Il ] Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part Ill :]
1 Briefly descnbe the organization's mission

THE FOUNDATION'S PURPOSE IS TO RAISE FUNDS FOR PEDIATRIC CANCER
TREATMENT AND RESEARCH. THE FOUNDATION RAISES PUBLIC AWARENESS ABOUT
PEDIATRIC CANCER, ENCOURAGES AND EDUCATES OTHERS, ESPECIALLY CHILDREN,
TO RAISE FUNDS FOR SUCH PURPOSES.

2 D the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not hsted on

the prior Form 990 or 990-E2? [ Ives (XINo
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O
3, Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? [:]Yes m No

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Descnibe the exempt purpose achievements for each of the organization's three largest program services by expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations and section 4947(a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of grants and
allocations to others, the total expenses, and revenue, If any, for each program service reported

4a (Code )(Expenses$ 6,125,550, includinggrantsof$ 6,002,576 . )(Revenue $ )
PEDIATRIC CANCER RESEARCH GRANT-MAKING PROGRAM

-FUND CUTTING EDGE CHILDHOOD CANCER RESEARCH PROJECTS THAT SEEK_TO FIND

BETTER TREATMENTS FOR, AND CAUSES OF, CHILDHOOD CANCER.

-FUND THE "A" AWARD, A PRESTIGIOUS AWARD GIVEN TO A LEADING YOUNG

SCIENTIST IN THE FIELD OF CHILDHOOD CANCER.

-FUND CHILDHOOD CANCER NURSING RESEARCH WHICH SEEKS TO IMPROVE THE

QUALITY OF LIFE FOR CHILDHOOD CANCER PATIENTS.

-CREATE AND OPERATE THE CHILDHOOD CANCER DATABASE, A LONGITUDINAL

DATABASE WHICH TRACKS USER GENERATED INFORMATION FROM CHILDHOOD CANCER

FAMILIES.

4b (Code ) (Expenses $ 806,825 . including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
PUBLIC AWARENESS AND EDUCATION

-RAISE FUNDS AND AWARENESS FOR CHILDHOOD CANCER.

-EFFECTIVELY ENCOURAGES VOLUNTEERISM TO TENS OF THOUSANDS OF

INDIVIDUALS ANNUALLY ESPECIALLY AMONG YOUNG PEOPLE.

-HOST AN ANNUAL NURSING SYMPOSIUM WHICH EDUCATES CHILDHOOD CANCER

NURSES ON HOW TO GET STARTED WITH RESEARCH PROJECTS THAT HAVE AN IMPACT

ON THE LIVES OF CHILDHOOD CANCER PATIENTS.

4c (Code ) (Expenses $ 70,329 . including grants of $ 58,612. )(Revenue $ )
TRAVEL FOR PEDIATRIC CANCER PATIENTS AND THEIR FAMILIES

-THE TRAVEL FUND ASSISTS CHILDHOOD CANCER FAMILIES WHO ARE FORCED TO

TRAVEL FOR TREATMENT FOR THEIR CHILDREN. THIS TRAVEL PUTS AN EXTREME

FINANCIAL BURDEN ON THESE FAMILIES AND THE TRAVEL FUND SEEKS TO

ALLEVIATE SOME OF THIS BURDEN.

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O)
(Expenses $ including grants of $ )} (Revenue $ )
4e _Total program service expenses P> 7,002,704,

Form 990 (2010}
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Form 990 (2010) ALEX'S LEMONADE STAND FOUNDATION 56-2496146 Page3
[ Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
/f "Yes," complete Schedule A 1 | X
2 s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? 2 X
3 Did the organization engage In direct or indirect political campargn activities on behalf of or in opposttion to candidates for
pubhc office? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part | 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect
during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part I/ 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501 (E)(4). 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that recerves membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Il 5
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts where donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or iInvestment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part Il 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, histoncal treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Part Il 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, serve as a custodian for amounts not listed in Part X, or provide
credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services? If “Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in term, permanent, or quasi endowments?
If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V 10 X
11 [f.the organization’s answer to any of the following questions 1s "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts Vi, VII, VIII, IX, or X
as applicable
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, ine 107 I/f "Yes," complete Schedule D,
Part Vi Mal X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12 that 1s 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 /f "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part Vi 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related n Part X, ine 13 that 1s 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, ine 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Vil i1c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that 1s 5% or more of its total assets reported In
Part X, ine 167 If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part IX 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other habilities in Part X, ine 257 /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11e X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year nclude a footnote that addresses
the organization’s hability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11f | X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? /f "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Parts X1, Xil, and Xl 12a| X
b Was the organmization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to ine 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI, XlI, and Xlil is optional 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1){(A)(1)? If "Yes," complete Schedule E 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
and program service activities outside the United States? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts | and IV 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column {A), ine 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any organization
or entity located outside the United States? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV 15 X
16 Did the orgamization report on Part IX, column (A), ine 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance to individuals
located outside the United States? If “Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV 16 X
17 D the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part X,
column (A}, ines 6 and 11e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part | 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part Vi1, lines
1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part Il 18| X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, ine 9a? /f "Yeé, !
complete Schedule G, Part Iil 19 | X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospitals? If "Yes,* complete Schedule H 20a X
b If "Yes” to line 20a, did the organization attach its audited financiai statements to this return? Note, Some Form 990 fifers that
operate one or more hospitals must attach audited financial statements (see instructions) 20b
Form 990 (2010)
032003
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Form 990 (2010) ALEX'S LEMONADE STAND FOUNDATION 56-2496146 Paged
rPart IV | Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to governments and organizations in the
United States on Part IX, column (A), ine 17 /f "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts | and Ii 21 | X
22 Did the organization repart more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States on Part IX,
column (A), ine 27 If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts | and Ili 2 | X

23 D the organization answer "Yes" to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization's current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If "Yes," complete
Schedule J 23 X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was 1ssued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes," answer lines 24b through 24d and complete

Schedule K If "No", go to line 25 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b
Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
any tax-exempt bonds? 24c¢c
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction with a
disqualified person during the year? If "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part | 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged tn an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ7 If "Yes, " complete

Schedule L, Part | 25b X
26 Was aloan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highly compensated empioyee, or disqualified
person outstanding as of the end of the organization's tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part Il 26 X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor, or a grant selection committee member, or to a person related to such an individual? If "Yes," complete

Schedule L, Part Ili 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Scheduie L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions)
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an officer,
director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 28c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contrnbutions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contnibutions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contnbutions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M 30 X
31 D the organization hquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?
If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part | 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?/f "Yes," complete
Schedule N, Part Il 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301 7701-2 and 301 7701-37? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part | 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity?
If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Parts I, lli, IV, and V, Ine 1 34 X
35 Is any related organization a controlied entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 35 X
a Did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity within the meaning of
section 512(b)(13)? /f “Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 |:] Yes @ No
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-chartabie related organization?
If "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 36
37 D the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal Income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VI 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11 and 19?
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to compiete Schedule O s | X
Form 990 (2010)
032004
12-21-10
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Form 990 (2010) ALEX'S LEMONADE STAND FQOUNDATION 56-2496146 Paged
Part V| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part V [:]
Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096 Enter -0- if not applicable 1a 9
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a Enter -0- if not applicable 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) winnings to prize winners? 1c
2a Enter the number of empioyees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return 2a 27
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 2b | X
Note. If the sum of ines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? 3a X
b If "Yes," has it fled a Form 990-T for this year? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, secunties account, or other financial account)? 4a X

b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country P>
See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22 1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts

5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax sheiter transaction at any time during the tax year? 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or i1s a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b X
c If "Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? 5¢

6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit

any contributions that were not tax deductible? 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were not tax deductible? 6b

7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a | X

b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? | X
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
to file Form 82827 7c X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed dunng the year l 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 7t X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? 79 X
h If the organization received a contnbution of cars, boats, arplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? | 7h X
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting organizations Did the supporting
organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess business holdings at any time during the year? 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the organization make any taxable distnbutions under section 49667 9a
b Did the organization make a distnibution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter
a Inihiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, ine 12 10a
b Gross recelpts, included on Form 990, Part VI, ine 12, for public use of club facilities 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter
a Gross income from members or shareholders 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received from them ) 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the orgamzation filing Form 990 in ieu of Form 10417 12a
b If “Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued durnng the year 12b
13  Section 501(c)(29) qualfied nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a |s the organization licensed to 1ssue qualified health plans in more than one state? 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintan by the states in which the
organization i1s licensed to 1ssue gualified health plans 13b
¢ Enter the amount of reserves on hand 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? 14a X
b_If "Yes " has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No, " provide an explanation in Schedule O 14b
Form 990 (2010)
032005
12-21-10
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Form 990 (2010) ALEX'S LEMONADE STAND FOUNDATION 56-2496146 Page6
Part Vi l Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O See instructions

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part Vi m
Section A. Governing Body and Management
Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year 1a 15
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent 1ib 13
2 Dd any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarly performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? 5 X
6 Does the organization have members or stockholders? 6 X
7a Does the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who may elect one or more members of the
governing body? 7a | X
b Are any decisions of the governing body subject to approval by members, stockholders, or other persons? 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year
by the following
a The governing body? 8a | X
b Each committee with authonty to act on behalf of the governing body? g8b | X
9 |s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's mailing address? If "Yes, " provide the names and addresses in Schedule O 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code )
Yes | No
10a Does the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a X
b If “Yes," does the organization have wrnitten policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affilates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with those of the organization? 10b
11a Has the organization provided a copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? 112 X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, If any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Does the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No," go to line 13 12a | X
b Are officers, directors or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise .
to conflicts? 12b | X
¢ Does the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? /f "Yes," describe
in Schedule O how this is done 12c | X
13 Does the organization have a written whistlebiower policy? 13 | X
14 Does the organization have a wntten document retention and destruction policy? 14 | X
15 Dud the process for determiing compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEQO, Executive Director, or top management official 15a | X
b Other officers or key empioyees of the organization 15b | X
If "Yes" to ine 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (See instructions )
16a Did the organization invest in, contnbute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity dunng the year? 16a X
b If "Yes," has the organization adopted a wnitten policy or procedure requinng the organization to evaluate its participation
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and taken steps to safeguard the organization's
exempt status with respect to such arrangements? 16b

Section C. Disclosure
17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 1s required to be fled AL ,AK ,AR ,AZ,CA,CO,CT,FL,GA,IL ,KS,KY
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (501(c}(3)s only) available for
public inspection Indicate how you make these available Check all that apply
[E Own website [:] Anocther's website @ Upon request
19 Describe In Schedule O whether (and if so, how), the organization makes its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public
20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization p
JASON SCOTT - 610-649-3034
29 EAST WYNNEWOOD ROAD, WYNNEWOOD, PA 19096

Form 990 (2010)
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Form 990 (2010) ALEX'S LEMONADE STAND FQUNDATION 56-2496146 Page?
Part VII| Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VI :l

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year

® | st all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuais or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation

Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid
® |ist all of the organization's current key employees, if any See instructions for definition of "key employee "

® st the organization's five current highest compensated empioyees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who recewved reportable
compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations

® List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who recewved more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

® | st all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related orgamizations
List persons in the following order individual trustees or directors, institutional trustees, officers, key employees, highest compensated employees,
and former such persons

[:] Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee

(A) (B) (©) (D) (E) {F)
Name and Title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per (check all that apply) compensation compensation amount of
week s from from related other
(describe g - the organizations compensation
hours for 5|z 5 organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related g é 3 g.’ (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| g | 5 g |8g| _ and related
in Schedule § £ é i é_—é "g’ organizations
O) = = (=3 w |Ea| &
JEREMY NOWAK
CHAIRMAN 1.00/X X 0. 0. 0.
JIM RUDOLPH
DIRECTOR 1.00]X 0. 0. 0.
JASON SCOTT
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 40.00 X X 106,639. 0., 13,173.
ELIZABETH SCOTT
V,P, OF DEVELOPMENT 40.00 X X 78,990. 0. 7,387.
LEWIS GANTMAN
DIRECTOR 1.00|X 0. 0. 0.
BILLY KING
DIRECTOR 1.00(X 0. 0. 0.
MARY AUSTEN
DIRECTOR 1.00(X 0. 0. 0.
STEPHEN COHN
TREASURER 1.00(X X 0. 0. 0.
VIC DOOLAN
DIRECTOR 1.00|X 0. 0. 0.
ERIN FLYNN BLAIR
DIRECTOR 1.00/X 0. 0. 0.
JOCELYN HILLMAN
SECRETARY 1.00(X X 0. 0. 0.
CORRINE SYLVIA
DIRECTOR 1.00]X 0. 0. 0.
CATHERINE MURPHY
VICE CHAIRMAN 1.00/X X 0. 0. 0.
JEFFREY BENJAMIN
DIRECTOR 1.00X 0. 0. 0.
MIKE GEORGE
DIRECTOR 1.00]X 0. 0. 0.
JAMES BOERCKEL
CFO / CONTROLLER 40.00 X 82,944. 0.] 11,455.
032007 12-21-10 Form 990 (2010)
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Form 990 (2010} ALEX'S LEMONADE STAND FOUNDATION 56-2496146 Page8
[Part V'ﬂ Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) (B) © (D) (E) {F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | (check all that apply) compensation compensation amount of
week - from from related other
{describe | & the organizations compensation
hoursfor | = E organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related | £ | 2 .2 (W 2/1099 MISC) organtzation
organizations| = | = Z|8. and related
in Schedule | g é 5|5 |25 = organizations
0) Elz|E|& |88l =
1b Sub-total > 268,573, 0. 32,015.
c Total from continuation sheets to Part Vi, Section A > 0. 0. 0.
d_Total (add lines 1b and 1c) > 268,573, 0.l 32,015.
2 Total number of individuals (including but not imited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 in reportable
compensation from the organization P 1
Yes | No
3 D the organization list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on
ine 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual 3 X
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization
and related organizations greater than $150,0007? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such indwidual 4 X
6§ Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services
rendered to the organization? /f "Yes," complete Schedule J for such person 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from

the organization NONE
(A) (B) (€)
Name and business address Description of services Compensation
2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not imited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 in compensation from the organization P 0
Form 990 (2010)
032008 12-21-10
8

1T70R08N0G 133301

AT.EXT.FMONADRE

2010.03NKN AT.RX'S T.EMONANRE STAND FOIIND ATRXT,EMI1



Form 990 (2010) ALEX'S LEMONADE STAND FOUNDATION 56-2496146 Page9
[Part VIil | Statement of Revenue
A B C (D)
Total (rezlenue Rela{te)d or Unr(ela)ted excﬁgéggﬁsom
exempt function business tax under
revenue revenue sg?g?g?éﬁf’
.g.g 1 a Federated campaigns 1a 56,940.
gg b Membership dues 1b
& ¢ Fundraising events 1c 510,274.
%,_‘@ d Related organizations 1d
g' E e Government grants (contributions) 1e
22 ¢ Allother contributions, gifts, grants, and
3% similar amounts not included above 116,332,071,
§§ g Noncash contributions included i lines 1a-1f $§
O8]  h Total. Add ines 1a-1f » 6,.899,285.
Business Code
g 2a
2o b
Al ¢
g5 d
ol I
a f All other program service revenue
g Total. Add lines 2a-2f »
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts) > 67,154. 67,154.
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds >
§ Royalties > 293,375. 293,375.
(1) Real (n) Personal
6 a Gross Rents
b Less rental expenses
¢ Rental income or (loss)
d Net rental income or (loss) »
7 a Gross amount from sales of (1) Secunties (n) Other
assets other than inventory (2420862.
b Less cost or other basis
and sales expenses 2422526.
¢ Gain or (loss) <1,664.p> .
d Net gan or (loss) » <l,664.p <1,664.
o | 8 a Grossincome from fundraising events (not
g including $ 510,274. of
2 contnbutions reported on line 1c) See
p Part IV, e 18 a/460,831.
£ b Less direct expenses bl226,287.
© ¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events » 234,544. 234,544.
9 a Gross iIncome from gaming activities See
Part IV, ine 19 a| 52,850,
b Less direct expenses b 10,023.
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities » 42,827. 42,8217.
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances all28,199.
b Less cost of goods sold b{ 84,577.
c_Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory » 43,622, 43,622,
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code
11 a
b
c
d All other revenue
e Total. Add lines 11a-11d »
12 Total revenue See instructions » 7,579,143, 41,958. 0.l 637,900.
%0 Form 990 (2010)
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Form 990 (2010)

ALEX'S LEMONADE STAND FOUNDATION

56-2496146 Pagel0

[Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns

All other organizations must complete column (A) but are not required to complete columns (B), (C}, and (D)

not incl amounts reported on lines 6b, (A) (B) (C) D)
7o, B, st 10 of Part vl Towlexoenses | Progransenice | senegPmenians | onsead
1 Grants and other assistance to governments and
' organizations in the U.S. See Part IV, fine 21 6,002,576.] 6,002,576.
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the US See Part IV, line 22 58,612, 58,612.
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the U S
See Part IV, ines 15 and 16
4 Benefits paid to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees 300,589. 103,095, 137,309, 60,185.
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)} and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
7 Other salaries and wages 785,021, 316,515, 223,969. 244,537,
8 Pension plan contributions (include section 401(k)
and section 403(b) employer contributions) 24 ,848. 10,358. 6,857. 7,633.
9@ Other employee benefits 109,460. 43,111. 33,319, 33,030.
10 Payroll taxes 83,881. 32,534. 27,349, 23,998.
11 Fees for services (non-employees)
a Management
b Legal 4,848, 4,848.
¢ Accounting 22,588, 22,588.
d Lobbying
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17
f Investment management fees
g Other
12 Advertising and promotion
13 Office expenses 90.,477. 25,442. 20,826. 44 ,209.
14 Information technology
15 Royalties
16 Occupancy 161,322. 62,877. 52,698. 45,747.
17 Travel 40,032, 33,729. 2,993. 3,310.
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings
20 Interest
21 Payments to affiiates
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 42,807. 15,871. 14,722. 12,214.
23 Insurance 28,978, 11,272, 9,476. 8,230.
24 Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered
above. (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24f. If ine
24f amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A)
amount, list line 24f expenses on Schedule 0.)
a PRINTING 49,774. 23,394. 4,977. 21,403.
b PROMOTIONAL MATERIALS 75,350. 58,264, 2,768, 14,358,
¢ LICENSES AND FEES 47,442, 1,900. 41,606. 3,936.
d LONGITUDINAL DATABASE S 35,625. 35,625.
e WEBSITE SERVICES 29,594. 20,6717. 4,772. 4,145.
t All other expenses 184,385. 146,852. 21,333. 16,200.
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24f 8,178,249, 7,002,704. 632,410, 543,135.
26 Jointcosts Check here P> |:| if following SOP
98-2 (ASC 958-720). Complete this line only If the
organization reported in column (B) joint costs from a
combined educational campaign and'fundraising
solicitation
Form 990 (2010)
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Form 990 (2010) ALEX'S LEMONADE STAND FOUNDATION 56-2496146 Page 11
[Part X | Balance Sheet
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash - non-interest-bearing 105,014.] 1 526,657.
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 9,576,288, 2 8,650,504.
3 Pledges and grants receivabie, net 3
4  Accounts receivable, net 86,541.| 4 147,655.
5 Receivables from current and former officers, directors, trustees, key
employees, and highest compensated employees Complete Part Il
of Schedule L 5
6 Recevables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section
4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4358(c)(3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary
o employeés’ beneficiary organizations (see mstructions) 6
§ 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 7
2 | 8 Inventores for sale or use 24,496.| 8 54,354.
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 33,945.| 9o 23,661.
10a Land, builldings, and equipment cost or other
basis Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 274 ,933.
b Less accumulated depreciation 10b 100,809. 124,574.] 10c 174,124.
11 Investments - publicly traded secunties 14,139.] 11 4,210,
12 Investments - other secunties See Part IV, ine 11 12
13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 13
14 Intangble assets 14
15 Other assets See Part IV, line 11 18,000.] 15 8,750.
16__Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) 9,.,982,997.| 16 9,.589,915.
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 41,534.| 17 60,160.
18  Grants payable 0.l 18 0.
19 Deferred revenue 244,405.[ 19 415,720,
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities 20
a 21 Escrow or custodial account liability Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
£ |22 Payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees,
é highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons Complete Part ||
- of Schedule L 22
23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25 Other habilities Complete Part X of Schedule D 0.l 25 17,143.
__ 126 Total habilities. Add lines 17 through 25 285,939.] 26 493,023,
Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here » (X1 and complete
@ lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
g 27  Unrestricted net assets 9,610,033.[ 27 8,875,439.
5 |28 Temporarily restricted net assets 87,025.} 28 221,453,
b 29 Permanently restricted net assets 29
2 Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117, check here > D and
] complete hines 30 through 34. .
43 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 30
2 31 Paid-in or captital surplus, or land, buillding, or equipment fund 31
% | 32 Retaned earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
Z |33 Total net assets or fund balances 9,697,058.] 33 9,096,892,
34  Total liabilities and net assets/fund batances 9.982,997.] 34 9,589,915,

032011 12-21-10
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Form 990 (2010) ALEX'S LEMONADE STAND FOQUNDATION 56-2496146 Pagei2
Part Xl | Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part Xl IK]
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIli, column (A}, ine 12) 1 7,579,143,
2  Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2 8,178,249.
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 3 <599,106.>
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)) 4 9,697,058.
6  Other changes In net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O) 5 <1,060.>
6__ Net assets or fund balances at end of year Combine lines 3, 4, and 5 (must equal Part X, line 33, column (B)) | 6 9,096,892.
Part Xll| Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part XII @
Yes | No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990" D Cash @ Accrual |:] Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other,” explain in Schedule O
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a X
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? 2| X
If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a commuttee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an iIndependent accountant? 2c | X
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule O
d If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were 1ssued on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both
[E Separate basis D Consolidated basis I:_] Both consolidated and separate basis
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit
Act and OMB Circular A-1337 3a X
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and descrnibe any steps taken to undergo such audits 3b .
Form 990 (2010)
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SCHEDULE A
(i:orm 990 or 990-EZ)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Public Charity Status and Public Support

Complete if the organization 1s a section 501(c){3) organization or a section
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.
P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. P> See separate instructions.

OMB No 1545-0047

2010

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization

ALEX'S LEMONADE STAND FOUNDATION
ﬁ’art | | Reason for Public Charity Status (Al organizations must complete this part } See instructions

Employer identification number

56-2496146

The organization i1s not a private foundation because it i1s (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box )

1 L__] A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A){1).

[ 1 Aschool described in section 170(b)(1)}A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E)

2
3 :] A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b){1)(A)(1n).
4 D A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i1i). Enter the hospital's name,

city, and state

5 |:] An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b){1)(A)iv). (Complete Part Il )
6 :] A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)( 1}(A)(v).
7 m An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general pubiic described In
section 170(b)(1)(A}vi). (Complete Part i)
sl_1a community trust descnbed in section 170(b)( 1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part 11 )
9 D An organization that normally receives (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975
See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part Ill )
10 I:] An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety See section 509(a)(4).
11 [:] An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or

more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2) See section 509(a)(3). Check the box that
descnbes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h

a D Type | b D Type II

e[ ]

c D Type ll1 - Functionally integrated
By checking this box, | certify that the organization 1s not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons other than

d |:] Type ili  Other

foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations descrnibed in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2)

f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it i1s a Type |, Type II, or Type 1li
supporting organization, check this box l:]
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (i) and (1) below, Yes | No
the governing body of the supported organization? 11g(i}
(n) A family member of a person described in (i) above? 11g(ii)
(i) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (1) or (1) above? 11g(ii)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s)
(1) Name of supported (i) EIN (iii) Type of iv) Is the organization| (v) Did you notify the | (1) Is the (vii) Amount of
organization organization ncol (i) isted in your| organization in col o.rgamzatloram ctgl support
(described on lines 1-9 governing document?| (i) of your support? (i) o'gﬂ‘geo nhe PP
above or IRC section
(see instructions})) Yes No Yes No Yes No
Total
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010
Form 990 or 990-EZ.
032021 12-21-10
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2010 ALEX'S LEMONADE STAND FQUNDATION

fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please compfete Part (il )

56-249

6146 Page2

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)
(Complete only If you checked the box on ine 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or If the organization falled to quahfy under Part Ili if the orgamization

Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning 1n) {a) 2006 ___(b) 2007 {c) 2008 {d) 2009 (e} 2010 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contnbutions, and
membership fees received (Do not
include any "unusual grants ") 4281482.! 5562352.] 6097226.] 6266988.| 7370652.129578700.
2 Taxrevenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on 1ts behalf
3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge
4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3 4281482.! 5562352.| 6097226.| 6266988. 7370652..29578700.
5 The portion of total contributions ’
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on ine 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,
column (f) 1116735.
6 Public support. Subtract ine 5 from line 4 ' 2 8 4 6 1 9 6 5 .
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p (a) 2006 (b) 2007 __{c) 2008 {d) 2009 {e) 2010 {(f) Total
7 Amounts from line 4 4281482.} 5562352.| 6097226.| 6266988. 7370652.129578700.
8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities joans, rents, royaltes
and income from similar sources 621,637.] 746,922.| 675,547. 566,207.! 280,529.| 2890842.
9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business Is regularly carried on
10 Other income Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part IV) 85,016, 81,391. 52,490. 37,808, 43,622.| 300,327,
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 32769869.
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc (see instructions) 12T 1,099,507.
13 First five years. If the Form 980 1s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here

p[ 1

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14 Public support percentage for 2010 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f))
15 Public support percentage from 2009 Schedule A, Part I, line 14
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2010.If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

14 86.85 %
(186 85.35 %

» [(X]

b 33 1/3% support test - 2009. If the organization did not check a box on hine 13 or 16a, and line 1518 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2010.If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 1s 10% or more,

and If the organization meets the “facts-and circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the organization

»[ ]

meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization » D
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2009.[f the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 173, and line 151s 10% or
more, and If the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Expiain in Part IV how the
organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization » [:]
18 Private foundation. if the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions » D

032022
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2010 Page 3
Part lll | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or If the organization failed to qualify under Part il if the organization fails to
qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part |l )
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning n) > {a) 2006 {b) 2007 _(c) 2008 {d) 2009 {e) 2010 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received (Do not
include any "unusual grants "}

2 Gross receipts from admissions, .
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or faciities furnished in
any activity that 1s related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-

Iness under section 513

4 Taxrevenues levied for the organ-
1zation's benefit and either pad to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add Iines 1 through 5

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 recewved from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5 000 or 1% of the
amount on tine 13 for the year

¢ Add lines 7a and 7b

8 Public support (Subtract line 7c from ling 6}
Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) > (a) 2006 (b) 2007 {c) 2008 (d) 2009 (e) 2010 (f) Totai

9 Amounts from line 6
10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
secunties loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources
b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses

acquired after June 30, 1975

¢ Add lines 10a and 10b

11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business i1s
regularly carned on

12 Otherincome Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part V)

13 Total support (Add lines 9, 10¢, 11, and 12)

14 First five years. If the Form 990 1s for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

check this box and stop here »l]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2010 (line 8, column {f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2009 Schedule A, Part Ili, ine 15 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2010 (ine 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column {f}) 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2009 Schedule A, Part I, ine 17 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2010. If the organization did not check the box on fine 14, and ine 15 1s more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 1s not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization | D

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2009. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or ine 193, and line 16 1s more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 1s not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualfies as a publicly supported organization » (:]

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions » f:]

032023 12-21-10 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010
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OMB No_1545-0047

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements 20 1 0

{Form 990) Pp> Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990,
PartlIV, hine 6,7, 8, 9, 10, 11, or 12. Open to Public
fﬁf;i’gf‘sgﬁﬁjz"s';[:?ci“’y P> Attach to Form 990. J» See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the orgamzation Employer identification number
ALEX'S LEMONADE STAND FOUNDATION 56-2496146

Part | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if the
organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part [V, line 6

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year
Aggregate contributions to (during year)
Aggregate grants from (durnng year)

Aggregate value at end of year

O HWN

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization’s property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? D Yes [:I No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donars, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for chantable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
impermissible private benefit? D Yes [ INe
[ Part Il I Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e g , recreation or education) l:l Preservation of an historically important land area
l:] Protection of natural habitat |:! Preservation of a certified historic structure
[:] Preservation of open space
2 Complete ines 2a through 2d if the organmization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last
day of the tax year

Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservation easements 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a) 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (¢) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a historic structure

listed in the National Register 2d

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax
year p»

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located P>
5 Does the organization have a wntten policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? [:] Yes [:] No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year p
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year p» $
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170¢(h){(4}B)())
and section 170(h)(4)(B)(1)? L lves [INo
9 InPart XIV, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for
conservation easements

Part Ill | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, iine 8

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XIV,
the text of the footnote to its financial statements that descnbes these items
b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report i its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts
relating to these items.

(i) Revenues included in Form 990, Part VI, ine 1 > %
(in) Assets included in Form 990, Part X » $

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items

a Revenues included in Form 990, Part VI, line 1 » 3
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X > $
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2010
A
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2010 ALEX'S LEMONADE STAND FOUNDATION 56-2496146 Page?2
[Part Il | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)
3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accesston, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items
(check all that apply)
a |:] Public exhibition d D Loan or exchange programs
b ':] Scholarly research e D Other
c :‘ Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part XIV
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? [:] Yes [:I No
Part IV | Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part 1V, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
on Form 990, Part X? L lves [Ino
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIV and complete the following table

Amount

Beginning balance 1c

Additions during the year 1d
Distnbutions during the year 1e
Ending balance 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 217 D Yes |:] No
b_If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIV
|PartV | Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 10
{a) Current year {b) Prior year (c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | (e} Four years back

- 0o a0

1a Beginning of year balance
Contnbutions
Net investment earnings, gains, and losses
Grants or scholarships
Other expenditures for facilities
and programs
Administrative expenses
g End of year balance
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the year end balance heid as
a Board designated or quasi-endowment P %
b Permanent endowment p» %
¢ Term endowment P %
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization

o Q0 U

-

by Yes | No

(1) unrelated orgamizations 3a(1)
(n) related organizations 3a(ii)

b If "Yes" to 3a(), are the related organizations histed as required on Schedule R? 3b

4 Describe in Part XIV the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds

[ Part VI |Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10
Descnption of investment (a) Cost or other {b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated {(d) Book value

basis (iInvestment) basis (other) depreciation

1a Land
b Buildings
¢ Leasehold improvements 25,163. 3,931. 21,232.
d Equipment 47,752, 34,667. 13,085.
e Other 202,018. 62,211, 139,807,
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c)) » 174,124.
Schedule D (Form 990) 2010

032052
12-20-10
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2010

ALEX'S LEMONADE STAND FOUNDATION

56-2496146 Page3d

[Part Vli] Investments - Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, iine 12

(a) Description of secunty or category

(including name of securnty)

(b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives
(2) Closely-held equity interests

(3) Other
A

(B)

€)_

{H)

0]

Total (Col {b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 12.} >
| Part VIII| Investments - Program Related. See Form 990, Part X, line 13

(a) Description of iInvestment type

(b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

0]

(&)

(3)

@

()

(6)

(7)
(8)
9
(10)
Total. (Col {b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) ine 13.)p>
| Part IX | Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15
(a) Descniption (b) Book value
)
(2)
(3)
4)
(6)
()]
)
(8)
9

(10)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 15)

Part X | Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25

1.

(a) Descniption of hability

(b) Amount

{1) Federal income taxes

2) DEFERRED RENT

17,143.

(
(3)
4

5)

{
(6)

7]

(8)

9

_(10)

a1

17,143.

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) ine 25 )

740) Footnofe Tn Part XIV, provide the text of the Tootnote to the organizafion's financial staiements that reports the organ

2. FIN 48 (ASC 740)

zalion's Nability for uncerfain fax posiions under

032053
12-20-10
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Schedule, D (Form 990) 2010 ALEX'S LEMONADE STAND FOUNDATION

56-2496146 Page4

[ Part XI | Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to Audited Financial Statements

1 Total revenue (Form 990, Part Vill, column (A), ine 12)
Total expenses (Form 990, Part IX, column (A}, line 25)
Excess or (deficit) for the year Subtract ine 2 from hne 1
Net unrealized gains {losses) on investments

Donated services and use of facilities

Investment expenses

Prior penod adjustments

Other (Describe in Part XIV)

Total adjustments (net) Add lines 4 through 8

O O N OO & WwN

10 Excess or (deficit) for the yvear per audited financial statements. Combine lines 3 and 9

1 7.579,143.
2 8,178,249.
3 <599,106.>
4 <1,060.>
5

6

7

8

9 <1,060.>
10 <600,166.>

[Part XIl | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1 7, 840 835,
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIlI, ine 12

a Net unrealized gains on investments 2a <1,060.p

b Donated services and use of facilities 2b 64 179,

¢ Recoveres of prior year grants 2c

d Other (Describe m Part XIV ) 2d 198,573,

e Add lines 2a through 2d 2e 261,692,
3  Subtract ine 2e from line 1 3 7,579,143.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, hne 12, but not on hne 1

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, ine 7b 4a

b Other (Descnbe in Part XiV) 4b

¢ Add lines 4a and 4b 4c 0.

Total revenue Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 12 ) 5 7.,579,143.
[ Part XI_Iﬂ Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Flnanmal Statements With Expenses per Return
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1 8,441,001.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25

a Donated services and use of facilities 2a 64 ,179.

b Pror year adjustments 2b

¢ Other losses 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XIV) 2d 198,573.

e Add lines 2a through 2d 2e 262,752,
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3 8,178,249.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, ine 7b 4a

b Other (Descnbe in Part XIV) 4b

¢ Add lines 4a and 4b 4c 0.

Total expenses Add Iines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, iine 18.) 5 8,178,249.

| Part XIV| Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part II, lines 3, 5, and 9, Part I, ines 1a and 4, Part IV, lines 1b and 2b, Part V, Iine 4, Part
X, hne 2, Part Xl, ine 8, Part Xll, ines 2d and 4b, and Part Xll|, ines 2d and 4b Aiso complete this part to provide any additional information

PART XII, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

COST OF MERCHANDISE SALES OFFSET 84,577.
GALA/EVENT EXPENSES 103,973.
EVENT EXPENSES - RAFFLE 10,023.
TOTAL TO SCHEDULE D, PART XTI, LINE 2D 198,573.

PART XITI, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

032054
12-20-10
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Schedule, D (Form 990) 2010 ALEX'S LEMONADE STAND FQUNDATION 56-2496146 Pages
| Part XIV| Supplemental Information (continued)

COST OF MERCHANDISE SALES OFFSET 84,577.
GALA/EVENT EXPENSES 103,973.
EVENT EXPENSES - RAFFLE 10,023.
TOTAL TO SCHEDULE D, PART XIII, LINE 2D 198,573.

FORM 990, SCHEDULE D, PART X, LINE 2: MANAGEMENT EVALUATED THE

FOUNDATION'S TAX POSITIONS AND CONCLUDED THAT THE FOUNDATION HAD TAKEN NO

UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS THAT REQUIRE ADJUSTMENT TO THE FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS TO COMPLY WITH THE PROVISIONS OF FASB ASC TOPIC 740-10.

CONSEQUENTLY, NO ACCRUAL FOR INTEREST AND PENALTIES WAS DEEMED NECESSARY

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010. THE FOUNDATION FILES INCOME TAX

RETURNS IN THE U.S. FEDERAL JURISDICTION. GENERALLY, THE FOUNDATION IS NO

LONGER SUBJECT TO INCOME TAX EXAMINATIONS BY THE U.S. FEDERAL, STATE OR

LOCAL TAX AUTHORITIES FOR YEARS BEFORE 2007.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2010
032055
12-20-10
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SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding OMB No_1545-0047
(Form 990 or 990-E2) Fundraising or Gaming Activities 2010
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, lines 17, 18, or 19, o T X
Department of the Treasury or if the organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a. pen To Public
Internal Revenue Service P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. P> See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization . Employer identification number
ALEX'S LEMONADE STAND FOUNDATION 56-2496146

Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 17 Form 990-EZ filers are not
required to complete this part

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities Check all that apply

a [:] Mail solicitations e El Solicitation of non-government grants
b D Internet and emauil solicitations f D Solicitation of government grants
c [:| Phone solicitations g C] Special fundraising events

d Cl In-person solicitations
2 a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees or
key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? D Yes D No
b If “Yes," list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser 1s to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization

1ii) Did v) Amount paid
(i) Name and address of iIndividual Ao (iv) Gross receipts tc() 2or retained by) | (V) Amount paid
or entity (fundraiser) (n} Activity have custod from actiity fundraiser to (or retained by)
contnbutions? hsted in col (1) organization
Yes | No
Total >
3 List all states in which the organization 1s registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it 1s exempt from registration
or licensing
LHA Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2010
032081 01-13-11
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-2) 2010 ALEX'S LEMONADE STAND FOUNDATION

56-2496146 Page2

Part 1l | Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, ine 18, or reported more than $15,000
of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000

(a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 (c) Other events
(d) Total events
GALA SPECIALLA GREAT (add col (a) through
EVENT CHEF EVENT 1 col (c)
® (event type) (event type) (total number)
3
C
[+
&3 1 Gross receipts 593,286. 296,787. 81,032. 971,105.
2 Less Charitable contributions 470,974. 39,300. 510,274.
3 Gross income (ine 1 minus line 2) 122,312. 257,487. 81,032. 460,831.
4 Cash prizes
«n | 8 Noncash prizes
3
5
2|6 Rent/facility costs
w
3]
g 7 Food and beverages
8 Entertainment
9 Other direct expenses 151,028. 60,610. 14,6489. 226,287.
10 Direct expense summary Add lines 4 through 9 in column (d) » i 226 ‘ 287 ]
11_Net income summary Combine Ine 3, column (d), and line 10 > 234,544,
Part lll | Gaming. Compiete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, hine 6a
(b) Pull tabs/instant (d) Total gaming (add
§ (a) Bingo bingo/progressive bingo {c) Other gaming col (a) through col (c)}
1 Gross revenue 52,850. 52,850.
«» | 2 Cash pnzes
3
g
g3 Noncash prizes
w
i3]
2| 4 Rent/facility costs
a
5 Other direct expenses i 10,023. 10,023.
D Yes % D Yes % E] Yes %
6 Volunteer labor [:] No l:] No 'Il No
7 Direct expense summary Add lines 2 through 5 in column (d) » [( 10,023,
8 Net gaming income summary Combtne line 1, column d, and hne 7 » 42,827.

@ Enter the state(s) In which the organization operates gaming activites PA
a Is the organization licensed to operate gaming activities in each of these states?

b If “No," explain

@ Yes l:] No

10a Were any of the orgamization’s gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the tax year?

b If "“Yes," explain

[:] Yes [X] No

032082 01-
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2010 ALEX'S LEMONADE STAND FOUNDATION 56-2496146 Page3

1t Does the organization operate gaming activities with nonmembers? Yes No
12 |Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity formed
to adrminister chartable gaming? [:‘ Yes @ No
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity operated in
a The organization's facility 13a .00 %
b An outside facility 130 100.00 %

14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization’'s gaming/special events books and records

Name » JASON SCOTT

Address > 29 EAST WYNNEWOOD ROAD - WYNNEWOOD, PA 19096

15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue? D Yes ‘I] No
b If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization P> $ and the amount
of gaming revenue retained by the third party P> $

c If “Yes," enter name and address of the third party

Name P>

Address P>

16 Gaming manager information:

Name P JASON SCOTT

Gaming manager compensation p $ 106,639.
**

Description of services provided » JASON'S MAIN RESPONSIBILITY IS AS EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
AND OFFICER, HOWEVER A MINOR PART OF HIS RESPONSIBITIES FOR THIS
YEAR INCLUDED THE OVESIGHT OF THE RAFFLE TICKET SALES AND ACTUAL

@ Director/officer D Employee |:] Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distnbutions
a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming license? |:| Yes II] No

b Enter the amount of distnbutions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the

organization's own exempt activities during the tax year p» $
-Part v Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part |, ine 2b, columns () and (v), and Part I,

Ines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable Also complete this part to provide any additional information (see instructions)

SCHEDULE G, PART III, LINE 16, DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES PROVIDED:

JASON'S MAIN RESPONSIBILITY IS AS EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

AND OFFICER, HOWEVER A MINOR PART OF HIS RESPONSIBITIES FOR THIS

YEAR INCLUDED THE OVESIGHT OF THE RAFFLE TICKET SALES AND ACTUAL

DRAWING FOR THE ONE RAFFLE THE ORGANZIATION HELD DURING THE YEAR.

032083 01-13-11 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010
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OMB No 1545-0047

SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ 2010

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
(the T Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. Open to Public
Department O Ihe e P> Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
ALEX'S LEMONADE STAND FOUNDATION 56-2496146

FORM 990, PART I, ITEM K, OTHER ORGANIZATION TYPE:

FOUNDATION

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

FOUNDATION RAISES PUBLIC AWARENESS ABOUT PEDIATRIC CANCER, ENCOURAGES

AND EDUCATES OTHERS, ESPECIALLY CHILDREN, TO RAISE FUNDS FOR SUCH

PURPOSES. PLEASE SEE BELOW FOR A COMPLETE LIST OF OUR MOST SIGNIFICANT

ACTIVITIES.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 2: JASON SCOTT AND ELIZABETH SCOTT ARE

HUSBAND AND WIFE.

ELIZABETH SCOTT AND ERIN FLYNN BLAIR ARE SISTERS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 6: ALEX'S LEMONADE STAND FOUNDATION

HAS ONE CLASS OF MEMBERS WHOSE VOTING AND OTHER RIGHTS AND INTERESTS SHALL

EQUAL EXCEPT FOR THE RIGHTS GIVEN TO JASON SCOTT AND ELIZABETH SCOTT FOR

APPOINTING AND REMOVING MEMBER OF THE CORPORATION AS NOTED IN PART VI, LINE

7AC

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 7A: THE INITIAL MEMBERS OF THE

CORPORATION CONSIST OF JASON SCOTT AND ELIZABETH SCOTT. THE INITIAL

MEMBERS MAY, FROM TIME TO TIME, BY UNANIMOUS VOTE, NAME ONE OR MORE

ADDITIONAL PERSONS TO BE MEMBERS OF THE CORPORATION. EACH MEMBER OF THE

CORPORATION SHALL REMAIN A MEMBER UNTIL HIS OR HER RESIGNATION, DEATH, OR

IN THE CASE OF ANY MEMBER NAMED BY THE INITIAL MEMBERS, HIS OR HER REMOVAL

BY A UNANIMOUS VOTE OF THE INITIAL MEMBERS. UPON THE DEATH OR RESIGNATION

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2010)

032211
01-24-11
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2010) Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number

~ ALEX'S LEMONADE STAND FOUNDATION 56-2496146

OF THE LAST LIVING MEMBER OF THE CORPORATION, THOSE PERSONS THEN SERVING AS

DIRECTORS OF THE CORPORATION SHALL, WITHOUT FURTHER ACTION, BECOME MEMBERS

OF THE CORPORATION.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11: FORM 990 IS PRESENTED TQ THE

FINANCE COMMITTEE FOR INITIAL APPROVAL. ONCE APPROVED BY THE FINANCE

COMMITTEE IT IS THEN SENT TQO THE FULL BOARD FOR FINAL APPROVAL.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C: ALL BOARD MEMBERS ARE GIVEN THE

CONFLICT OF INTEREST PQLICY UPON JOINING THE BOARD TO REVIEW. BOARD

MEMBERS ARE REQUIRED TO NOTIFY THE ORGANIZATION OF ANY CONFLICTS THAT ARISE

AND ARE NOT ALLOWED TO VOTE OR PARTICIPATE IN BOARD MATTERS IN WHICH THEY

HAVE A CONFLICT. THE SCIENTIFIC REVIEW BOARD ARE EACH GIVEN A CONFLICT OF

INTEREST POLICY. MEMBERS RECUSE THEMSELVES FROM VOTING ON A PROJECT WHERE A

CONFLICT OF INTEREST EXISTS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15: THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE QF THE

BOARD OF DIRECTORS DID A REVIEW AND COMPENSATION COMPARISON FOR KEY STAFF.

THE PROCESS CONSISTED OF PERFORMING A JOB REVIEW WHICH INCLUDED

INTERVIEWING KEY STAFF AND CONSTITUENTS REGARDING JOB PERFORMANCE AND

INTERACTIONS. A COMPENSATION COMPARISON WAS PERFORMED LOOKING AT SIMILAR

SIZE ORGANIZATIONS AND SIMILAR JOBS. BASED ON THE RESULTS OF THIS REVIEW

A RECOMMENDATION WAS MADE TO THE FULL BOARD REGARDING SALARIES AND THE FULL

BOARD HAD A VOTE ON THE MATTER.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 17, LIST OF STATES RECEIVING COPY OF FORM 990:

AL,AK,AR,AZ,CA,CO,CT,FL,GA,IL,KS KY ME,MD,MA ,MI MN,MS,NH,NJ, NM,NY 6 NC,6 ND,OH

OK,OR,PA,RI,SC,TN,UT, VA, WA, WV WI HI TX,VT
32212 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2010)
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Schedule.O (Form 990 or 990-E7) (2010) Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number

ALEX'S LEMONADE STAND FQUNDATION 56-2496146

)
FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19: OUR FINANCIAL INFORMATION IS

AVAILABLE THROUGH 3RD PARTY WEBSITES. OUR FINANCIAL INFORMATION, CONFLICT

OF INFORMATION POLICY AND GOVERNING DOCUMENTS ARE ALL AVAILABLE UPON

REQUEST THROUGH ALEX'S LEMONADE STAND FOUNDATION (ALSF).

FORM 990, PART XI, LINE 5, CHANGES IN NET ASSETS:

NET UNREALIZED LOSSES ON INVESTMENTS: -1,060.

FORM 990, PART XII, LINE 2C: THE PROCESS HAS NOT CHANGED FROM THE PRIOR

YEAR.

FORM 990, PART T, LINE 1 - MOST SIGNIFICANT ACTIVITIES: THE FOLLOWING

IS A LIST OF QUR MOST SIGNIFICANT ACTIVITIES:

-RAISE FUNDS AND AWARENESS FOR CHILDHOOD CANCER.

-FUND CUTTING EDGE CHILDHOOD CANCER RESEARCH PROJECTS THAT SEEK TO FIND

BETTER TREATMENTS FOR AND CAUSES OF CHILDHOOD CANCER.

~-FUND THE "A" AWARD, A PRESTIGIQOUS AWARD GIVEN TO A LEADING YOUNG

SCIENTIST IN THE FIELD OF CHILDHOOD CANCER.

-FUND CHILDHOQOD CANCER NURSING RESEARCH WHICH SEEKS TO IMPROVE THE

QUALITY OF LIFE FOR CHILDHOOD CANCER PATIENTS.

-OPERATE TRAVEL FUND WHICH ASSISTS CHILDHOOD CANCER FAMILIES WHO ARE

FORCED TO TRAVEL FOR TREATMENT FOR THEIR CHILDREN. THIS TRAVEL PUTS AN

EXTREME FINANCTAL BURDEN ON THESE FAMILIES AND THE TRAVEL FUND SEEKS TO

ALLEVIATE SOME OF THIS BURDEN.

~-HOST AN ANNUAL NURSING SYMPOSIUM WHICH EDUCATES CHILDHOOD CANCER
03544 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2010)
37
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Schedula O {Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2010) Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number

ALEX'S LEMONADE STAND FOUNDATION 56-2496146

NURSES ON HOW TO GET STARTED WITH RESEARCH PROJECTS THAT HAVE AN IMPACT

ON THE LIVES OF CHILDHOOD CANCER PATIENTS.

-~CREATE AND OPERATE THE CHILDHOOD CANCER DATABASE. A LONGITUDINAL

DATABASE WHICH IS TRACKS USER GENERATED INFORMATION FROM CHILDHOOD

CANCER FAMILIES.

-EFFECTIVELY ENCOURAGES VOLUNTEERISM TO TENS OF THOUSANDS OF

INDIVIDUALS ANNUALLY ESPECIALLY AMONG YOUNG PEOPLE.

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 6: ALEX'S LEMONADE STAND FQUNDATION HAS

VOLUNTEERS THAT ASSIST IN MANY CAPACITIES. VOLUNTEERS GIVE THEIR TIME

BY HOSTING LEMONADE STANDS, ASSISTING AT VARIQUS SPECIAL EVENTS,

HELPING OUT WITH OFFICE TASKS, AND LENDING THEIR EXPERTISE TO ADVISORY

BOARDS.

FORM 990, PAGE 1, LINE 19: THE 2010 DEFICIENCY OF $599,106 WAS MAINLY

DUE TO A BOARD OF DIRECTORS APPROVED ADDITIONAL ALLOCATION OF GRANTS

AMOUNTING TO $1,500,000 IN FISCAL YEAR 20140.

032212 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2010)

01-24-11
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McGladrey & Pullen, LLP
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2 McGladrey

Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Board of Directors
Alex's Lemonade Stand Foundation
Wynnewood, Pennsylvania

We have audited the accompanying statements of financial position of Alex's Lemonade Stand
Foundation as of December 31, 2010 and 2009, and the related statements of activities, functional
expenses and cash flows for the years then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of
the Foundation’s management. Our responsibility 1s to express an opinion on these financial statements
based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free of matenal misstatement. An audit inciudes examining on
a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also
Includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as
well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation We believe that our audits provide a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Alex’s Lemonade Stand Foundation as of December 31, 2010 and 2009, and the

changes n 1its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with accounting
principies generally accepted in the United States of America.

%c%//m/ Lo~

Blue Bell, Pennsylvania

May 10, 2011
McGladrey 1s the brand under which RSM McGladrey, Inc and McGladrey & Pullen, LLP serve clrents’ business needs Member of RSM International network, a network of
The two firms operate as separate legal entities 1n an alternative practice structure independent acc g, tax and ¢ Iting firms




Alex's Lemonade Stand Foundation

Statements of Financial Position
December 31, 2010 and 2009

2010 2009
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 5456271 $ 6,876,806
Investments 3,725,099 2,818,635
Contributions and other receivables 147,655 86,541
Prepaid expenses 23,661 33,945
Inventories 54,354 24,496
Leasehold improvements, net of accumulated depreciation
of $3,931 in 2010 and $261 in 2009 21,233 21,734
Equipment, net of accumulated depreciation
of $34,667 i 2010 and $27,014 in 2009 13,085 20,739
Other assets, net of accumulated amortization
of $62,211 1n 2010 and $30,727 in 2009 139,806 82,101
Security deposit 8,750 18,000
Total assets $ 9589914 $ 9982997
Liabilities and Net Assets
Liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 60,161 $ 41,534
Deferred revenue 415,718 244 405
Deferred rent 17,143 -
Total liabilities 493,022 285,939
Commitments (Notes 5, 7, 8 and 9)
Net Assets
Unrestricted 8,875.439 9,610,033
Temporarily restricted 221,453 87,025
Total net assets 9,096,892 9,697,058
Total liabilities and net assets $ 9589914 $ 9,982.997

See Notes to Financial Statements.




Alex's Lemonade Stand Foundation

Statement of Activities
Year Ended December 31, 2010

Temporarily
Unrestricted Restricted Total
Support and Revenue
Contributions from Lemonade Stands $2785980 § - $ 2,785,980
Contributions and grants 3,442 129 213,750 3,655,879
Gala special event 593,286 - 593,286
Other special events 377,819 - 377,819
Less: Cost of direct benefit to donors (122,312) - (122,312)
License and royalties 293,375 - 293,375
Merchandise sales 128,199 - 128,199
Contributed services 64,179 - 64,179
Interest income 67,154 - 67,154
Realized and unrealized losses on investments, net (2,724) - (2,724)
Net assets released from restrictions:
Satisfaction of purpose restrictions 79,322 (79,322) -
Total support and revenue 7,706,407 134,428 7,840,835
Expenses
Program services:
Pediatric cancer research (Note 5) 6,125,550 - 6,125,550
Public awareness and education 891,402 - 891,402
Travel program 70,329 - 70,329
Total program services 7,087,281 - 7,087,281
Supporting services:
General and administrative 696,589 - 696,589
Fund-raising 657,131 - 657,131
Total supporting services 1,353,720 - 1,353,720
Total expenses 8,441,001 - 8,441,001
Change in net assets (734,594) 134,428 (600,166)
Net assets, beginning 9,610,033 87,025 9,697,058
Net assets, ending $ 8875439 $ 221453 3 9,096,892

See Notes to Financial Statements.




Alex's Lemonade Stand Foundation

Statement of Activities
Year Ended December 31, 2009

Temporarily
Unrestricted Restricted Total
Support and Revenue
Contributions from Lemonade Stands $ 2223567 $ - $ 2,223,567
Contributions and grants 3,540,198 59,021 3,699,219
Gala special event 506,358 - 506,358
Other special events 48,137 - 48,137
Less. Cost of direct benefit to donors (92,291) - (92,291)
License and royaities 439,508 - 439,508
Merchandise sales 113,521 - 113,521
Contributed services 102,704 - 102,704
Interest Income : 126,699 - 126,699
Realized and unrealized losses on investments, net (9,090) - (9,090)
Net assets released from restrictions:
Satisfaction of purpose restrictions 56,977 (56,977) -
Total support and revenue 7,056,288 2,044 7,058,332
Expenses
Program services:
Pediatric cancer research 4,438,776 - 4,438,776
Public awareness and education 591,899 - 591,899
Travel program 56,946 - 56,946
Total program services 5,087,621 - 5,087,621
Supporting services
General and administrative 817,245 - 817,245
Fund-raising 286,262 - 286,262
Total supporting services 1,103,507 - 1,103,507
Total expenses 6,191,128 - 6,191,128
Change in net assets 865,160 2,044 867,204
Net assets, beginning 8,744,873 84,981 8,829,854
Net assets, ending $9610033 $ 87025 $ 9,697,058

See Notes to Financial Statements.




Alex's Lemonade Stand Foundation

Statement of Functional Expenses

Year Ended December 31, 2010

Programs
Pediatric Public General
Cancer Awareness and Travel and
Research Education Program Administrative Fund-raising Total

Grants to others $ 5,002,576 $ - $ - $ $ $ 5,002,576
Grant to The Children's Hospital

Foundation (Note 5) 1,000,000 - - - - 1,000,000
Medical advisory board

honorarium 26,500 - - - 26,500
Longitudinal database services 35,625 - - - - 35,625
Salaries 42,487 357,052 9,791 345,421 298,843 1,053,594
Payroll taxes and benefits 9,628 84,729 1,926 83,381 70,539 250,203
Legal and accounting - - - 91,615 - 91,615
Computer supplies 10,665 - 9,270 6,628 26,563
Licenses and fees - 1,900 41,606 13,959 57,465
Office supplies - 11,214 12,801 8,187 32,202
Travel - 33,729 - 2,993 3.310 40,032
Patient and family travel - - 58,612 - - 58,612
Childhood cancer symposium 22,953 - 22,953
Nurse researcher workshop - 27,573 - 27,573
Student leadership academy - 21,302 - - - 21,302
Subscriptions - - - 2,884 - 2,884
Sponsorship - 3,580 - - - 3,580
Postage - 8,932 - 3,573 32,156 44 661
Printing - 23,394 4,977 21,403 49,774
Miscellaneous - 17,694 - 4,241 - 21,935
Lemonade from Lemons 1,318 - - - 1,318
Promotional matenals - 58,264 2,768 14,358 75,390
Other special events - - - 75,259 75,259
Gala special event - - - 28,714 28,714
Professional services -

public relations - 9,391 - 5,283 14,674
Office rent 55,582 - 46,566 40,421 142,569
Office repairs and maintenance - 5,876 - 4,939 4,290 15,105
Office utilities - 7,295 6,132 5,326 18,753
Insurance - 11,272 9,476 8,230 28,978
Tetephone 5,296 - 4,452 3,866 13,614
Website services - 20,677 4,772 4,145 29,594
Cost of merchandise sold - 84,577 - - 84,577
Depreciation - 3,624 4,426 3,273 11,323
Amortization 8,734 3,513 - 10,296 8,941 31484

Total expenses $ 6125550 % 891,402 $70329 $ 696,589 $ 657,131 $ 8,441,001
See Notes to Financial Statements
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Alex's Lemonade Stand Foundation

Statement of Functional Expenses
Year Ended December 31, 2009

Programs
Pediatric Public General
Cancer Awareness and Travel and
Research Education Program  Administrative Fund-raising Total

Grants to others $ 4330697 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 4,330,697
Medical advisory board

honorarum 25,000 - - - - 25,000
Longitudinal database services 25,429 - - - 25,429
Salaries 40,529 267,469 9,203 366,829 149,313 833,343
Payroll taxes and benefits 8,387 54,529 1,944 78,879 30,734 174,473
Legal and accounting - - - 106,746 - 106,746
Caomputer supplies - 286 - 19,376 - 19,662
Licenses and fees - - - 34,086 12,610 46,696
Office supplies - 467 - 28,582 633 29,682
Travel - 38,198 - 4914 1,981 45,093
Patient and family travel - - 45,799 - - 45,799
Childhood cancer symposium - 22,528 - - - 22,528
Subscriptions - - - 3,833 - 3,833
Sponsorship - 2,380 - - - 2,380
Postage - 8,909 - 3,494 33,533 45,936
Printing - 19,451 - 4,302 17,051 40.804
Miscellaneous - 21,369 - 3,168 - 24,537
Lemonade from Lemons - 25,268 - - - 25,268
Promotional matenals - 26,162 - 10,065 4,336 40,563
Other special events - - - - 10,666 10,666
Gala special event - - - - 18,002 18,002
Professional services -

public relations - 3,600 - - - 3,600
Office rent - - - 59,582 - 59,582
Office repairs and maintenance - - - 145 145
Office utilities - - - 7.945 - 7.945
Office moving - - - 15,214 - 15,214
Insurance - - - 25,691 - 25,691
Telephone - - - 5,877 5,877
Strategic planning - - - 6,611 - 6.611
Website services - 25,570 - 2,901 7,403 35,874
Cost of merchandise sold - 75,713 - - - 75,713
Deprectation - - - 16,734 16,734
Amortization 8,734 - - 12,271 21,005

Total expenses $ 4438776 % 591,899 $ 56,946 $ 817,245 $ 286,262 $ 6,191,128
See Notes to Financial Statements.
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Alex's Lemonade Stand Foundation

Statements of Cash Flows
Years Ended December 31, 2010 and 2009

2010 2009

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Change In net assets $ (600,166) $ 867,204
Adjustments to reconcile change In net assets to net cash
used in operating activities:

Depreciation 11,323 16,734
Amortization 31,484 21,005
Realized and unrealized losses on investments, net 2,724 9,090
Contribution of marketable equity securities (4,081) (12,331)
Donation of office equipment - 2,000
Deferred rent 17,143 -
Changes in operating assets and liabilities.
Contributions and other receivables (61,114) (64,601)
Prepaid expenses 10,284 (5,218)
Inventories (29,858) (4,542)
Security deposit 9,250 (8,750)
Accounts payabie and accrued expenses 18,627 38,779
Deferred revenue 171,313 26,185
Grants payable - {2,310,596)
Net cash used in operating activities (423,071) (1,425,041)

Cash Flows from Investing Activities

Purchase of equipment and leasehold improvements (3,169) (33,310)
Purchase of other assets (89,189) (15,607)
Purchase of investments (3,325,968) (5,579,253)
Sales of investments 2,420,862 5,093,000
Net cash used in investing activities (997,464) {535,170)

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (1,420,535) (1,960,211)
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning 6,876,806 8,837,017
Cash and cash equivalents, ending $ 5456271 $ 6,876,806

See Notes to Financial Statements.



Alex’s Lemonade Stand Foundation

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 1. Organization and Significant Accounting Policies

Organization and Nature of Activities Alex’s Lemonade Stand Foundation (the “Foundation”) was
established as a Pennsylvania nonprofit organization on January 17, 2005 for the following purposes:

s to raise funds for pediatric cancer care, treatment and research, including research focused on
new cures and treatments;

e to raise public awareness about pediatric cancer; and

+ to encourage and educate others, especially children, to raise funds for such purposes

The Foundation i1s supported through a mix of grassroots fund-raising events (primarily lemonade stands),
corporate sponsorships and grants, grants from philanthropic sources and license and merchandising
arrangements. Funds are used primarly to support grants to leading research institutions in the United
States for pediatric cancer research and clinical trials Smaller amounts support education and public
awareness activities undertaken directly by the Foundation’s staff.

A summary of the Foundation’s significant accounting policies i1s as follows

Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) The Foundation’s accounting policies, which are detailed
below, are in accordance with the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Accounting Standards
Codification™ (*ASC")

Basis of Presentation: The Foundation is required to report infarmation regarding its financial position
and activities according to three classes of net assets, as applicable: unrestricted net assets, temporarily
restricted net assets and permanently restricted net assets.

Use of Estimates: The preparation of financial statements requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets
and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses,
including functional allocations, during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those
estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents: Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash accounts at financial institutions
and a non-bank money market account.

Investments Investments in equity securities with readily determinable fair values and all negotiable
certrficates of deposit are stated at farr value measured as described below Interest and dividend income
1s recognized when earned. Any unrealized gains or losses are reported In the statements of activities as
a change in unrestricted net assets, unless explicit donor intent or law restricts their use.

Valuation of Investments: The fair value of each investment 1s determined at the statement of financial
position date in accordance with FASB ASC Topic 820, Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures
Accordingly, fair value refers to the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a
hability in an orderly transaction between market participants in the market in which the reporting entity
transacts, and fawr value measurements are separately disclosed by level within the fair value hierarchy.

investments measured and reported at fair value are classified and disclosed in one of the following
categories

Level 1: Unadjusted quoted prices In active markets for identical assets or habilities.
Level 2. Observable inputs other than Level 1 prices such as quoted market prices for similar assets or

labilities; quoted prices in markets that are not active; or other inputs that are observable or can be
corroborated by observable market data for substantially the full term of the assets of habilities.



Alex’s Lemonade Stand Foundation

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 1. Organization and Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Valuation of Investments (Continued):

Level 3' Unobservable inputs that are supported by little or no market activity that are significant to the
fair value of the assets or liabilities. Level 3 assets and liabilities include financial instruments whose
value 1s determined using pricing models, discounted cash flow methodologies, or other valuation
techniques, as well as instruments for which the determination of fair value requires significant
management judgment or estimation.

The following is a description of the valuation methodologies used for instruments measured at fair value.
These valuation methodologies were applied to ali of the Foundation’s financial assets and liabilities that
are carried at fair value as of December 31, 2010 and 2009.

Investments: The fair value of securities is the market value based on quoted market prices, when
available, or market prices provided by recognized broker dealers (Level 1) When listed prices or
quotes are not available, fair value is based upon quoted market prices for similar or identical assets
or other observable inputs (Level 2) or significant management judgment or estimation based upon
unobservable inputs due to imited or no market activity of the instrument {Level 3).

Inventories: Inventories consisting of merchandise held for sale are stated at the lower of cost,
determined by the first in, first out method, or market.

Leasehold Improvements: Leasehold improvements are recorded at cost for purchased tems, or if
donated, at the estimated fair value at the date of donation. The leasehold improvements are depreciated
on a straight-line basis over the lease term of 7 years.

Equipment: Equipment I1s recorded at cost for purchased items, or If donated, at the estimated fair value
at the date of donation The equipment 1s depreciated on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful
lives of the respective assets, 5 years.

Other Assets: Other assets consist of amounts expended for website development costs and internal use
software. The costs are being amortized on a straight-ine basis over 60 months.

Deferred Revenue. Deferred revenue consists of amounts received in advance for a gala event to be
held in the next fiscal year Amounts will be recognized as revenue when such event occurs

Contributions: Contributions from lemonade stand events conducted by others (grassroots fund-raising)
are recognized as revenue when such amounts are received by the Foundation. Other contributions and
grants, including unconditional promises to give, are recognized as revenue In the period the promises to
give are received and as assets, decrease in habilities or expenses depending on the form of the benefits
received. Contributions receivable represent unconditional promises to give by donors and are recorded
at net realizable value if expected to be collected in one year Conditional contributions are not
recognized until the conditions are satisfied

Contributions received are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily restricted, or permanently restricted
support, depending on the existence and/or nature of any donor restrictions. Support that is restricted by
the donor is reported as an increase in unrestricted net assets If the restriction expires in the same
reporting period in which the support 1s recognized. All other donor-restricted support is reported as an
increase 1n temporarily or permanently restricted net assets, depending on the nature of the restriction.
When a temporary restriction expires (that i1s, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose
restriction is accomplished), temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets
and reported in the statement of activities as net assets released from restrictions.



Alex’s Lemonade Stand Foundation

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 1. Organization and Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Exchange Transactions: The Foundation records revenues from exchange transactions as increases In
unrestricted net assets {o the extent that the earning process 1s complete. These transactions include
license fees, royalty revenues and merchandise sales.

Grants to Others: The Foundation has established a medical advisory board to review grant applications
based on Foundation grant guidelines. The medical advisory board makes grant recommendations to the
Foundation’s Board of Directors who have final authority over grantmaking decisions. Unconditional
grants to be awarded to others are recorded as an expense and liability when approved by the
Foundation's Board of Directors and communicated (promised) to the grantee.

Conditional commitments and intentions to award grants to others that are not promises to give are not
recorded as an expense and liability unless they become unconditional promises.

Contnibuted Services' The Foundation recognizes contributions of services received if such services (a)
create or enhance non-financial assets, or (b) require speciahzed skills, and are provided by individuals
possessing those skills and would typically need to be purchased if not contributed.

Of the $64,179 received as contributed services in 2010, the Foundation recorded $64,179 as
management and general expenses in the accompanying statement of activities. Of the $102,704
received as contributed services in 2009, the Foundation recorded $77,275 as management and general
expenses and $25,429 as program services in the accompanying statement of activities.

In addition, the Foundation receives services from a large number of volunteers who give significant
amounts of therr ime to the Foundation’s administration and management, fund-raising, education, and
public awareness program services. No amounts have been reflected for these types of donated
services, as they do not meet the critena outlined above.

Functional Allocation of Expenses The costs of providing the Foundation's program and other activities
have been summarnzed on a functional basis in the statements of activities. Accordingly, certain costs
have been allocated among the programs and supporting services benefited.

Costs of Direct Benefits to Donors: The Foundation conducts special events in which a portion of the
gross proceeds paid by the participant represents payment for the direct costs of the benefits received by
the participant at the event. The direct costs of the special events which uitimately benefit the donor
rather than the Foundation are recorded as a deduction from the special events revenue

Income Taxes: The Foundation i1s generally exempt from federal iIncome taxes under the provisions of
Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code In addition, the Foundation qualifies for charitable
coninbution deductions and has been classified as an organization that i1s not a private foundation.
Income which i1s not related to exempt purposes, less applicable deductions, is subject to federal and
state corporate Income taxes. The Foundation had no unrelated business income for the years ended
December 31, 2010 and 2009

Management evaluated the Foundation's tax positions and concluded that the Foundation had taken no
uncertain tax positions that require adjustment to the financial statements to comply with the provisions of
FASB ASC Topic 740-10. Consequently, no accrual for interest and penalties was deemed necessary for
the years ended December 31, 2010 or 2009. The Foundation files income tax returns in the U S federal
jurisdiction. Generally, the Foundation s no longer subject to income tax exanminations by the U S
federal, state or local tax authorities for years before 2007.

Reclassifications: Certain items in the 2009 financial statements have been reclassified to conform to the
2010 presentation.
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Alex’s Lemonade Stand Foundation

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 1. Organization and Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Subsequent Events: The Foundation has evaluated its subsequent events (events occurring after
December 31, 2010 through May 10, 2011), which represents the date the financial statements were
avallable to be issued.

Note 2. Concentration of Credit Risk

The Foundation maintains cash and cash equivalents in various financial institutions and a non-bank
money market account that is uninsured. Beginning December 31, 2010 through December 31, 2012, the
Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (“FDIC") fully insures the total non-interest bearing cash balances
in a financial institution. Interest bearing balances are insured up to $250,000. At December 31, 2010,
the Foundation had uninsured balances of $5,235,832 that are included in cash and cash equivalents

The Foundation has purchased from a broker negotiable certificates of deposit, in which the Foundation

receives pass through depository insurance up to $250,000 at each financial institution As of December
31, 2010, all of the Foundation's negotiable certificates of deposit were insured by the FDIC.

Note 3. investments

Investments consist of the following as of December 31

2010 2009
Marketable equity securities 3 4210 14,139
Negotiable certificates of deposit 3,720,889 2,804,496

$ 3725099 § 2,818,635

The negotiabie certificates of deposit have original maturities ranging from eleven to fourteen months and
eight to thirteen months for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively.

Note 4. Fair Value Measurements

Fair Value on a Recurring Basis: The tables below presents the balance of assets measured at fair value
on a recurring basis as of December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively.

Fair Value Measurements at Reporting Date Using

Quoted
Prices in
Active Significant
Assets Markets for Other Significant
Measured at Fair Identical Observable Unobservable
Value Assets inputs Inputs
December 31, 2010 (Level 1) (Level 2) {Level 3)
Assets.
Marketable equity securities $ 4210 § 4210 $ - $
Negotiable certificates of deposit 3,720,889 - 3,720,889
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Alex’s Lemonade Stand Foundation

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 4. Fair Value Measurements (Continued)

Farr Value on a Recurring Basis (Continued):

Fair Value Measurements at Reporting Date Using

Quoted
Prices n
Active Significant
Assets Markets for Other Significant
Measured at Farr Identical Observable Unobservable
Value Assets Inputs Inputs
December 31, 2009 (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
Assets:
Marketable equity securities $ 14,139 $ 14,139 § - $
Negotiable certificates of deposit 2,804,496 - 2,804,496

There was no change In the valuation techniques used to measure fair value of marketable equity
securities and negotiabie certificates of deposit in the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009.

At December 31, 2010 and 2009, the Foundation did not have any financial instruments that are recorded
at fair value on a non-recurring basis.

Note 5. Grant to The Children’s Hospital Foundation
During 2010, the Foundation expressed its intention to give $2,000,000 to fund pediatric cancer research
to The Children’s Hospital Foundation, the chantable, tax-exempt organization benefiting The Children's

Hospital of Philadelphia. The Foundation paid $1,000,000 in 2010 and its intention is to give the
remaining portion in two instaliments of $500,000 each by December 2012 and 2013.

Note 6. Restrictions on Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets as of December 31, 2010 and 2009 consist of the following:

2010 2009
Purpose restricted:
Pediatric cancer research - The Butterfly Foundation
Cancer Epidemiology Awards $ - $ 28,004
Pediatric cancer research - | Care | Cure
Childhood Cancer Foundation 210,750 50,000
Lemconade from Lemons School Program 10,703 9,021

$ 221,453  § 87,025
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Alex’s Lemonade Stand Foundation

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 7. Retirement Plan

The Foundation offers eligible employees the opportunity to participate in a Simple IRA plan whereby
employees may elect to contribute up to 100% of their iIncome on a pre-tax basis, subject to limitations
specified by the Internal Revenue Code The Foundation matches the empioyee’s contribution on a one
to one basis, up to 3% of compensation. The Foundation made matching contributions nto the Plan of
approximately $30,098 and $13,855 during the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively

Note 8. Operating Lease

The Foundation leases office space under a noncancellable operating lease agreement which expires
December 31, 2016 with options to renew for three additional periods of one year each. The lease
requires the Foundation to pay base rental payments, additional rent, and the real estate taxes assessed
on the property Additional rent 1s the increase in the landlord’'s annual operating costs over the base
amount of the landlord's actual operating costs during calendar year 2009. Additional rent will not be
assessed to the Foundation until 2011. Future minimum lease payments at December 31, 2010 are:

Years Ending December 31,

2011 $ 113,571
2012 119.571
2013 125,571
2014 131,571
2015 137,571
Thereafter 143,571
Total Payments $ 771,426

Rent expense for the years ending December 31, 2010 and 2009 was $142,569 and $59,582,
respectively, which includes $16,048 and $-0-, respectively, for real estate taxes assessed. Also included
in rent expense Is the allocation of rent based on a straight-line amortization of the total rent payments
due under the lease over the term of the lease.

Note 9. Conditional Commitments

The Foundation has conditional commitments to fund various medical research grants. The funding of
the grants 1s conditional upon a non-competitive review and demonstration of satisfactory completion of
proposed research objectives and appropriate budget expenditures, and therefore are not recorded in
financial statements. Conditional commitments for future grant payments at December 31, 2010 are:

Years Ending December 31,

2011 $ 3,035,386
2012 966,006
2013 250,000
$ 4,251,392
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